

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

It was ordered that the matter be investigated further to ascertain:

- 1st.....Where Nollmeyer has been employed and what the position paid him?
- 2nd.....Age and financial responsibility of Mollmeyer?
- 3rd.....If Dorsch lives at 1800 E. Chase street?
- 4th.....Whether he owns or leases the property?
- 5th.....If he is not the owner of the property, who is?
- 6th.....If Dorsch leases the property, how long the lease runs?

Saloon.

Marx H.Springer.

In regard to the inquiry from the Board of Liquor License Commissioners in respect to Marx H.Springer, applicant for saloon license for 634 West German street, as referred to in the proceedings of August 9th., 1912, a report, as follows, was received:-

"Baltimore, Md., August 10th., 1912.

To The Honorable,

The Board of Police Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

In returning, herewith, communication from the Board of Liquor License Commissioners, in respect to application of Marx H.Springer for a saloon license at #634 West German street, I beg, respectfully, to say that I referred this matter to the Commanding Officer of the Western District for investigation and his report is herewith.

It will be noted from Lieut. Shockley's report that Springer does not bear the best of reputation, and I am entirely in accord with his recommendation that should the Board of Liquor License Commissioners see fit to grant him a license that it be done so with the provision that all windows looking into the saloon proper should be free of obstruction, such as screens or frosted glass.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."